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           ADDENDA #1 TO BID#25017 

Comprehensive Impact Fee Study for Transportation, Parks, Law Enforcement and 
Fire/Rescue 

June 4, 2025 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS:  You are requested to make all changes and/or additions contained in this Addendum 
to the Bidding Documents. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum in Proposal shall result in rejection of 
bid. 

 

BID DATE AND TIME SHOULD CORRESPOND TO DATE AND TIME INDICATED IN ADVERTISEMENT FOR 
BIDS, UNLESS DATE AND TIME HAS BEEN CHANGED IN THIS OR PREVIOUS ADDENDUMS. 

 

CHANGE TO SCOPE - Page 5 – Project Objectives Verbiage Addition: 

Project objectives. The City’s primary objective for this project is to obtain a basis for adoption of a 
development impact fee schedule that reflects the capital costs of providing services to new 
development. The project entails updating the City’s development impact fee study which provides 
the basis and rational support for the development impact fee schedule. Development impact fees 
covered in the study are: parks, libraries, fire, and police, transportation. In addition to development 
impact fees, the project will also evaluate the City’s Business Tax Receipt (BTR) fees and explore the 
potential implementation of a Certificate of Use program as a replacement or complement to the 
existing BTR system. 

 
1. This addendum is to replace page #5 with the attached new page #5  

 
 

I hereby confirm that I am authorized to submit this bid on behalf of 

________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
________________________________________   _____________________                    
Representative       Date 

This Form Must Be Completed and Returned with your Submittal. 



 
 

ADDENDUM #2 TO RFP #25017 
COMPREHENSIVE IMPACT FEE STUDY FOR TRANSPORTATION, PARKS, LAW 

ENFORCEMENT AND FIRE/RESCUE 
June 9, 2025 

 
 

1. This Addendum is to RESCIND ADDENDUM #1. 
 

 
 

This Form Must Be Completed and Returned with your Submittal. 

 

I hereby confirm that I am authorized to submit this addendum on behalf of:  

 ________________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
______________________                                                       ________________        
Representative                                           Date 



 
 

ADDENDUM #3 TO RFP #25017 
COMPREHENSIVE IMPACT FEE STUDY FOR TRANSPORTATION, PARKS, LAW 

ENFORCEMENT AND FIRE/RESCUE 
June 18, 2025 

 
 

This Addendum is to clarify the following: 
 

1. Could you please confirm if library fees are to be included in the study? 
 

Library fees are handled through Volusia County and are not administered by the City. 
As such, they do not need to be included in the scope of the study. 

2. Would the City like bidders to identify requested contract edits to a sample/model contract? 
If so, could the sample contract please be provided? (ASK DEBBIE FOR A SAMPLE 
CONTRACT) 
 
See Sample Contract Attached 
 

3. In section 2 (Qualifications of Staff), there is a second set of parameters listed b through e, 
beginning with "proposal of new impact fee schedules." Are these intended to be under this 
section, or should they be included in References or Past Performance/Experience? 
 
Place in Performance / Experience 

 
4. Per the scope of work in the RFP, "development impact fees covered in the study are: 

parks, libraries, fire, and police, transportation." However, library fees are only mentioned 
in one instance in the scope of work, but not in the title. Could you please confirm if library 
fees should be included in the requested study? 
 
Library fees are handled through Volusia County and are not administered by the City. 
As such, they do not need to be included in the scope of the study. 

5. I would like to submit the following questions concerning the City of Deltona’s RFP for 
Comprehensive Impact Fee Study for Transportation, Parks, Law Enforcement and 
Fire/Rescue: 
 

• These bullet points don’t seem to fit in Section 2 Qualifications of Staff. Are they 



supposed to be there? If so, how would the City like to see this information addressed in 
this section? 
 
b. Proposal of new Impact Fee Schedules; 
 
Please include this under a new tab titled “Proposal of New Impact Fee Schedules” 
within your submission. 
 
c. Update/Creation of the technical support of the Impact Fees; 
 
This can also be included in the new tab focused on the proposal of the of the new fee 
schedule and supporting methodology. 
 
d. Evaluation for the jurisdiction that included reporting of Transportation, Parks, 
Law Enforcement Service or Fire/Rescue Impact Fee Schedules; 
 
This item can be discussed in Section 3 – asking whether firm has previously evaluated 
a jurisdiction’s impact fee structure and provided formal reports. If so, please 
summarize that experience and the outcome. 
 
e. The jurisdiction took affirmative action, based on the reports generated by the study, 
to effect adjustments to or creation of the technical support or the fee schedule for 
impact fees. 
 
This item can be discussed in Section 3 – Whether any of your studies led to actual 
changes or updates adopted by the jurisdiction. Please describe any such examples as 
part of your response. 
 

• Section 3: Past Performance/Experience requests three projects, along with contact 
information for the client. Section 5: References requests five references. Can we use 
the same three references in Section 5 that are used in Section 3, or should Section 5 
have five different references? 
 
Yes, you may you the same three references from Section 3 in Section 5. 

 

This Form Must Be Completed and Returned with your Submittal. 

I hereby confirm that I am authorized to submit this addendum on behalf of:  

 

 ________________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
______________________                                                       ________________        
Representative                                           Date 
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